

**Julington Creek Elementary**  
**School Advisory Council Meeting**  
**Tuesday January 12, 2016**

**Call to Order:** Mrs. Jarriel welcomed everyone to the January SAC meeting and called the meeting to order at 3:17 p.m.

**Members in Attendance:** Amy Grimm; Becky Jarriel; Cathy Apolinario; Kelly Thompson, Linda Piscatella; Natalie Densmore; Theresa Crowe; Stephanie David; Lindy Birkelbach; Jose Moreno; Dana Johnston

**Guests in Attendance:** Lara Pierce

**SAC Minutes:** The December minutes were approved as written by the members in attendance.

**Treasurer's Report:** Mrs. Apolinario reported that we have a balance of \$6, 118.11.

**Principal's Report:**

Mrs. Olson was unable to attend today's meeting. There was no principal's report given at our SAC meeting.

**New Business:**

**Family Literacy Night-**

Please plan to join us for our school literacy night on January 28<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 p.m. There will be lots of activities for students as well as author visits and books for purchase. We hope to see you there!

**Needs Assessment-**

Each school year, our school distributes a Needs Assessment Survey to gain information from our parent community on the education and environment of our school. Our surveys will be distributed to parents on January 28<sup>th</sup>. Parents will have a window of time to complete the surveys. The results of the surveys will be shared with our community as well as used to improve the needs of our students. Mrs. Olson will review the questions from last year's survey and our committee will share ideas and thoughts through email to be sure we have questions that will give us the most information to enhance student growth and learning.

**Proposal for Spending SAC funds:**

Mrs. Pierce is requesting \$200 for technology assistance with the morning show news. New microphones as well as a converter box for the media feed are needed for the morning show. A motion was passed to approve the request.

Susan Baker is requesting \$30 for plastic bins to organize books in the reading room. A motion was passed to approve the request.

The meeting was adjourned by Mrs. Jarriel at 3:49 p.m. Our next meeting will take place on Tuesday February 9, 2016 @ 3:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Grimm

JCE SAC Secretary